Schedule |
Waikato District Parking Restrictions

Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 Council Hereby Declares the following parking, standing, and stopping restrictions, limitations, and prohibitions apply to any
vehicle or specified class or description of vehicle on any road, or portion of a road, or other area, controlled by the Council, and specified as follows:

Unless otherwise stated, time limits specified in this schedule shall apply between the hours of 8:00am and 6:00pm — daily except public holidays.

TIME LIMITED PARKING AREAS

Type of Restriction Applicable to Applicable to
(Specified Type of Vehicle) | (Specified Area/Road)
MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 180 MINUTES
No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or All vehicles. Raglan C it
park for a longer period than one hundred and eighty naglan Lommunity ) )
minutes, on any of the following roads or portions of ) Any part of Opotoru Road (as identified on Map 11)
road
MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 120 MINUTES
No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or All vehicles. Huntly Community

park for a longer period than one hundred and twenty
minutes, on any of the following roads or portions of
road

i) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map |)
ii)  Apart of Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Ngaruawahia Community

i) Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

ii)  Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

iii)  Any part of Newcastle Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
iv)  Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Page | of 38



Raglan Community

The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and
6.00pm daily, including public holidays:

i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
i)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
iii)  Any part of Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)

iv)  Any part of Bankart Street (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4)
v)  Any part of Wainui Road carpark (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 60 MINUTES

No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park
for a longer period than sixty minutes, on any of the
following roads or portions of road

All vehicles

Huntly Community

i) Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

i) Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map I)
iii)  Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map [)

iv)  Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map I)

Ngaruawahia Community
i) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
ii)  Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Raglan Community

The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and
6.00pm daily, including public holidays:

i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

i) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

iii)  Any part of Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
iv)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Page 2 of 38



MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 30 MINUTES All vehicles Huntly Community
i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map )
No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park Ngaruawahia Community
for a longer period than thirty minutes, on any ofthe i) Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
following roads or portions of road i)  Any part of Waingaro Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
iii)  Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
Raglan Community
The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and
6.00pm daily, including public holidays:
i) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 15 MINUTES All Vehicles Huntly Community
No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map )
for a longer period than fifteen minutes, on anyof the
foIIowing roads or POFtiOI‘IS of roads. Ngaruawahia Community
i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
Raglan Community
The specified time limits for the following roads shall apply between the hours of 8.00am and
6.00pm daily, including public holidays:
i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
i)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
MAXIMUM PARKING TIME LIMIT 5 MINUTES All vehicles Ngaruawahia Community

i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Page 3 of 38



No person shall allow any vehicle to stop, stand or park
for a longer period than five minutes, on any of the
following roads or portions of road

Huntly Community

i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Page 4 of 38



SPECIAL PARKING AREAS

Type of Restriction

Applicable to
(Specified Type of Vehicle)

Applicable to
(Specified Area/Road)

PERMIT ONLY PARKING AREAS

The following portions of roads are hereby
constituted as reserved or permit-only parking areas
and no person except those who have been issued
with a relevant permit shall allow any vehicle to
stop, stand or park in these parking spaces or areas.

All' Vehicles except those
displaying relevant parking
permits.

Huntly Community

i) Any part of Venna Fry Lane and the carpark between the railway overbridge and No. 178
Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

i)  Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map )

iii)  Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

iii)  Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Raglan Community

i) Bow Street - any part of the carpark located on the eastern side of the Town Hall (specific
sections as indicated on Map 3)

DISABLED PARKING AREAS

The following portion of roads are hereby
constituted as disabled parking areas for the
exclusive use of any disabled person. No person,
except those holding and displaying an Operation
Mobility Concession Card on the inside of their
vehicle, shall stop, stand or park any vehicle in these
parking spaces or areas.

All Vehicles except those
clearly displaying Operation
Mobility Concession Card.

Huntly Community

i)  Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

ii)  Any part of Venna Fry Lane or the carparks accessed from Venna Fry Lane (specific sections
as indicated on Map )

iii)  Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

iv)  Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map )
v)  Any part of Wight Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

vi)  Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map I)

Ngaruawahia Community

i)  Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
i)  Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

iv)  Any part of Newcastle Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
v)  Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Page 5 of 38



Raglan Community

i)  Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

i) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

iii)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

iv)  Any part of Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
v)  Any part of Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)

Taupiri Community (as identified on Map 5)

i) Any part of Greenlane Road

Puketaha Community (as identified on Map 10)

i)  Any part of Sainsbury Road

Te Kauwhata Community (as identified on Map 14)

i)  Any part of Main Road
i)  Any part of Wira Street

Tuakau Community (as identified on Map |5)

i)  Any part of George Street

Page 6 of 38



Type of Restriction

Applicable to
(Specified Type of Vehicle)

Applicable to
(Specified Area/Road)

EMERGENCY VEHICLE PARKING AREAS

The following portions of roads are hereby
constituted as reserved for emergency service
vehicles only and no person shall allow any vehicle
other than an emergency service vehicle to stop,
stand or park on any of the following roads or
portions of roads 24 hours a day.

All Vehicles except
emergency vehicles.

Raglan Community

i)  Any part of Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)
ii)  Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Ngaruawahia Community

i) Any part of Brownlee Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

TAXI STANDS

The following portions of roads are hereby
constituted as a taxi stand and no person shall allow
any vehicle other than a clearly identified taxi to
stop, stand or park, on any of the following roads or
portions of roads

All Vehicles except taxis

Huntly Community

i)  Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Ngaruawahia Community

i)  Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Raglan Community

i) Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)

BUS STOPS

The following portions of roads are hereby
constituted bus stops and restricted to use for
stopping, standing or parking by Large Passenger
Vehicles and no person shall allow any other vehicle
to stop, stand or park, on any of the following roads
or portions of roads

All Vehicles except Buses

Huntly Community

i) Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

ii)  Any part of Bailey Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

iii)  Any part of Bridge Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

iv)  Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

v)  Any part of Hakanoa Street (specific sections as indicated on Map [)

vi)  Any part of Harris Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

vii)  Any part of McDiarmid Crescent (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
viii) Any part of Onslow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

ix) Any part of Ralph Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Page 7 of 38



x)
Xi)
xii)
xiii)
Xiv)

Any part of Russell Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Any part of Tamihana Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
Any part of Tumate Mahuta Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
Any part of Wight Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Any part of William Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Onewhero Community

i)
i)

Any part of Hall Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 7)
Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 7)

Pokeno Community

i)
ii)
i)
iv)
)
vi)
vii)
viii)

Any part of Gateway Park Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)
Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)

Any part of Harriet Johnston Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)
Any part of Helenslee Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)

Any part of Hillpark Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)

Any part of Hitchen Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)

Any part of Mark Ball Drive (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)

Any part of McDonald Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 8)

Tuakau Community

)
ii)

i)
iv)
v)

vi)
vii)

Any part of Bollard Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15)

Any part of Buckland Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |5)

Any part of George Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |5)

Any part of Harrisville Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |5)
Any part of School Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |5)

Any part of St Stephens Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map 15)
Any part of Thorn Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15)

Port Waikato Community

i)

Any part of Maunsell Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 9)

Page 8 of 38



Te Kauwhata Community

i) Any part of Te Wharepu Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 13)
ii)  Any part of Waerenga Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 13)
iii)  Any part of Wira Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 13)

Ngaruawahia Community

i)  Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
ii)  Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
iii)  Any part of Waingaro Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Taupiri Community

i)  Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 5)
ii)  Any part of Greenlane Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 5)

Horotiu Community

i)  Any part of Horotiu Bridge Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 6)

Te Kowhai Community

i) Any part of Horotui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 6)

Whatawhata Community

i)  Any part of Store Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 16)

Puketaha Community

i)  Any part of Sainsbury Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 10)

Page 9 of 38



Raglan Community

i)  Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

ii)  Any part of Government Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
iii)  Any part of James Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

iv)  Any part of Manu Bay Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 17)
v)  Any part of Manukau Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | )
vi)  Any part of Ngarunui Beach Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)
vii)  Any part of Norrie Avenue (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)
viii) Any part of Te Hutewai Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)
ix)  Any part of Te Mata Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)

x)  Any part of Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

xi)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Page 10 of 38



Type of Restriction

Applicable to
(Specified Type of Vehicle)

Applicable to
(Specified Area/Road)

LOADING ZONES

The following portion of road is hereby constituted
as a loading zone and no person shall allow any
vehicle, except a Goods Vehicle, to stop, stand or
park on any of the following roads or portions of
roads.

All Vehicles — Except Goods
Vehicles

Huntly Community

i) Any part of Civic Place (specific sections as indicated on Map [)
ii)  Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

iii)  Any part of Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Ngaruawahia Community

i)  Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Tamahere Community

i) Any part of Devine Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 12)

Raglan Community

i)  Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)
ii)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

CAR AND TRAILER PARKING AREAS 48
HOURS

The following portions of roads are hereby
constituted as reserved for the parking of cars with
boat trailers only and no person shall allow any
vehicle other than a car and boat trailer to stand or
park, on any of the following roads or portions of
roads. A car and trailer is only permitted to park in
these areas for a maximum of forty eight hours (2
days).

Raglan Community

i) Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)
ii)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4)

Page 11 of 38



MOTORCYCLE PARKING

The following portions of roads are hereby
constituted as reserved for the parking of
motorcycles only and no person shall allow any
vehicle other than a motorcycle to stand or park,

on any of the following roads or portions of roads.

Only Motorcycles

Huntly Community

i)  Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Raglan Community

i) Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)
i)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4)

Page 12 of 38



PARKING PLACES

Type of Restriction Applicable to: Applicable to
(Specified Type of Vehicle) (Specified Area/Road)

PARKING PLACES OR PARKING AREAS

The following portions of road or land are hereby | All Vehicles Huntly Community

constituted as parking places or parking areas.

)
i)
ii)
iv)

v)

Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Mine Square (BNZ Carpark) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

Ngaruawahia Community

i)

i)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)

vii)

Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Market Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Newcastle Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
Newcastle Street Carpark (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Raglan Community

vii)

Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Wainui Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Bankart Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

Wallis Street (western end) (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4)
Wallis Street (eastern end) (specific sections as indicated on Maps 3 and 4)
Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)

Page 13 of 38



NO STOPPING RESTRICTIONS

Type of Restriction Applicable to Applicable to
(Specified Type of Vehicle) (Specified Area/Road)

NO STOPPING OR PARKING AT ALL TIMES

The following portions of roads are hereby | All Vehicles Huntly Community

constituted as no stopping areas and no person shall
allow any vehicle to stop, stand or be parked whether
attended or unattended in any of the following ‘No
Parking’ areas where a traffic sign is erected or
marked on the road (in accordance with the
provisions of the Land Transport Rule “Traffic
Control Devices 2004”), except in conformity with
the terms of any prohibition, limitation or restriction
applying to that zone. This restriction shall apply 24
hours a day unless otherwise stated.

i) Any part of Venna Fry Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

i) Any part of Civic Place (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

iii)  Any part of Main Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

iv)  Any part of Station Place (specific sections as indicated on Map I)

v)  Any part of Shand Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map )

vi)  Any part of Mine Square (BNZ Plaza) (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
vii)  Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
viii)  Any part of Harris Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

ix)  Any part of Kimihia Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Xx)  Any part of Lake View Terrace (specific sections as indicated on Map |)
xi)  Any part of McVie Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

xii)  Any part of Ralph Street (specific sections as indicated on Map I)

xiii) Any part of Rayner Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

xiv) Any part of Semple Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

xv)  Any part of Taihua Road (specific sections as indicated on Map |)

xvi) Any part of Waugh Lane (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)
xvii) Any part of William Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Tuakau Community

i) Any part of Hall Street (specific sections as indicated on Map |5)
i) Any part of Onewhero-Tuakau Bridge Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 15)

Port Waikato Community

i) Any part of Ocean View Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 9)

Page 14 of 38




Ngaruawahia Community

i) Any part of Jesmond Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

i) Any part of Market Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

iii)  Any part of Lower Waikato Esplanade (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)
iv)  Any part of Galileo Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

v)  Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

vi)  Any part of Martin Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 2)

Taupiri Community

i) Any part of Great South Road (specific sections as indicated on Map 5)
ii)  Any part of Te Putu Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 5)

Raglan Community (as identified on Map 3)

i) Any part of Bow Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

i) Any part of Wi Neera Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

iii)  Any part of Cliff Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

iv)  Any part of Wallis Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

V) Any part of Wainui Road (including Helipad Area) (specific sections as indicated on
Map 3)

vi)  Any part of Bankart Street (specific sections as indicated on Map 3)

vii)  Any part of Wallis Street/Raglan Wharf (specific sections as indicated on Map 4)

viii)  Any part of Calvert Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)

ix)  Any part of Daisy Street (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)

x)  Any part of Opotoru Road (specific sections as indicated on Map | 1)

xi)  Any part of Tohora Close (specific sections as indicated on Map 1)

Page 15 of 38



Maps for Waikato District Council Traffic Bylaw 2023 Schedules

Legend/Key for Maps

LEGEND |

A Parking
Bus Stop

Mo Stopping
Dlizabled
Permit Only

LRR R4

Loading fone
Maotorcycle
Mo Parking
P15
P30
M PE0
N P20
N P20
" Reserved
#%* Mo Parking - Taxi Stand
ee® Taxi
A" Foad
Property

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Parking Restrictions
= Bus Stop

=== Car and Boat Trailer

== Disabled

— Electric Vehicle
=== Fmergency

=== | gading Zone
=== Motorcycle

= No Limit

== Reserved

ikato

‘e Kaunihera

Restrictions

o
=
el
[=
)
&
=
3
Q
=4
o~
sl
1=
=
u =
i
Q.
G
=

Parking

)

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




Parking Restrictions
= Bus Stop I
=== Car and Boat Trailer
== Disabled
— Electric Vehicle
=== Fmergency
=== | gading Zone
=== Motorcycle
= No Limit

P15
m— P30
m— PO
— P120
== Reserved

Parking Restrictions:
Map 2 Ngaruawahia Town Centre

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




Waikato
§m Map 3 Raglan Town Centre

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Waikato

Parking Restrictions:

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023

2| Parking Restrictions

= Bus Stop
=== Car and Boat Trailer
=== Disabled

8| —— Electric Vehicle
== Fmergency
| m= | pading Zone

=== Motorcycle




Parking Restrictions
] == Bus Stop
| === Car and Boat Trailer
f4F| === Disabled
— Electric Vehicle
\\ == Fmergency
=== | gading Zone
=== Motorcycle
| == No Limit
No Parking

¥
i

Waikato

Parking Restrictions:
§ﬂ Map 4 Raglan Wharf

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Waikato

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




)
c
p=i
ke
=
=]
@
QU
o
[=2]
c
£
=
©
o

= Bls Stop

=== Car and Boat Trailer

=== Disabled

—= Electric Vehicle

=== | gading Zone

=== Motorcycle

m— Ng Limit

No Parking

Restrictions:

ing

Park

Map 5 Taupiri Town Centre

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Waikato

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




* LY W ‘Waleta Dirrct Crondl dosa st warmast e acoomace
alkam of infarruiion in shi sublicstdon asd oer oerEE adee ar

N s i uoon Tach irfoerafion dos m o8 Be bl Sk
Hﬂ'mt'“ - ME-F ﬁ' 0T crad mar re moreiglsr o bl vioear
. S NLECE COUHCR fer arer arrare, Belr eshad o omisicer e e
rerradan
.?"l-
P .
o+ Q

=
Gﬂh Innovation Way

BRI WO

Casayiry sauroed e m Lared Infa radan
ICALE R Férw Tanforad wndur OC-Gr.
ootk g ek Divrict Coeed

Prajsodze: s Inkyd Treos s Feemmisr [ ———
Chabwrr: v Taalend Gacdetic Dhstorn. 5000 Frint Cate: Smmaaa e

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




! Wiaika

N | N Onewhero - Map 7

. BEERICH oL

‘Walkain Dhirct Cowndl dow set wamst e acoorsor
off Infa rraaidon I dhiy zuSlicsiion asd orr cerase mine ar
rairinr uoen Tach rioeTeon dom oo o Bhe bae ok
'WIDHS chall Esar o mmoralid i o il wiszowar
Fer mre srmary, ek delich or ominicre = te
Ivermadan

[

I'\_\_,__'-E&':nﬂ‘ﬁl,m-s_qnﬂ

Cazricht 3 Yialoes Ditrict Czeed

Dintwr: Py Zaalared Concociebie (Dhwtors, 2000

™
_—--____
——
—\_\_\_\___F
N
S Roag—
e
—
—\____\_\_\_\_
"——_\_\_\_\__\_
——___\_\_\_
_\_\-‘—\_\_\_\__\_\_-
Cpen Sl Ml
Cnsieriry gawrrsd 2 m Land infz rradan
SESLE Bl A"y Froeodze: hase Loy Tremrsres Faemesr Print izt 13TEVET2 Ad

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




+ Waikato Waikato Districe Council does not warrant the

z. acouracy of miormation in this publication and any
= - \ﬂu.\ person using or relying upon such information doss
— Pookeno - —:__Nﬁ 8 o on the basic that WODC thall besr no
ﬂ.p._-.nl....:-.m“_."l.n._. responsibility or lability whatsosver for amy errors,

faubts, defiects or omissions in the information

Y\ =\

Cadastre sourced from Land Information MNew Zealand ander CC-By. Frojection: Mew Zealaind Transverss Mercator
Copyright (@ VWaikato District Council Disclaimer Datum: Mew Zeabind Geodetic Datum 2000

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Whalketa Diririct Crondll dosa nat warmast S acooracy
off Infarmuiion In chir oulslicstion asd aer oeraae arne ar
vz uoon ech irformaifion dow o e Be bode
WO sl Ewr o mooraliiEr or bl kst

Wailkato
B Port Waikato — Map 9
For arr arrare, Belr, sshadw o ominfcre e e
brcrradan

ST COUHLIL

1
Fraeods i Mes Toasd Trearsres Heemicr Print: D LATEY232Y

Casuriry saeroed fm Laned infs rradian
Ciuiwrr: Farey Taalersd Geacadetc Diwburs SO00

Py Zaaind aodeer TO-ET.

JCALE EH304
Sazvriche g Wakoes Dintrlet Coeesd

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Waikato

~B] Puketaha - Map 10

SHNTRACE COUMELIL

‘Faliorn Divirct Croncl dosm st wamst S acoormcr
off infarrmaiion n dhh zulslicstion asd arr ceraze adec or
mbrinr uoon ech lircrmaficn dosa o o8 e bl i
0T chall ar e mooreisiier or bbbt whemoear
for e o, Ao, sslad or omimicre & oe
Iormadan

SCALE

4304

eyt saeroed e m Lared Infzrradan

Fwrer Znafend wnder DTG

T L

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023

Froeods p s Doinsd Treorsres Feemizr
Piuiurr Fisrar Taalered (Tarca e Pl 5900

Priwi Ciin: 3ATE 3L LE ]




" Wakato District Councll doss mot warrant tha
N .{{.N_—AN.E accuracy of information In this peblicafion and amy
-N- - - parson wsing or ralying mpon such information doss
.yg —N.mﬁ_m.: - .-.._:_._‘.m._:_r__ —N.ﬁwmﬁ_ .}.—imm - Zm_u _ _ =0 om tha [Basls _"m_._..." WDC shall bear mo
- DISTRICT COUMCIL rasponsibllity or abilty whatsowver for any errors,
. fauls, dafpcis or omissions In the Information
b 1-—.__. A
d,
n _ﬂ.n__w_.ﬂ_
Morrie AVenue o
.
i
. .m__m_nwn_m..
zm‘.__ﬂ__ﬁ %fu..ﬁ _..1._W
ﬂn.._ m
e N
&
<
=
..ﬁ__“__. Tf.m._.:.._h H
et
2
i) ?4mﬂc
]
207
3 o,
_._____.m___..:.. Road .
L
/ %
%
L=}
m %
c
g
[4+]
=
]
=
o
o
(=}
SCALE 15008 Cadastra sowrcad from Land Information Mew Zealnd under CC-By. Projection: Mew Zsaland Transmrss Marcator Print Drata: 24002073 A4

Copyright (@ Walkato District Councll Discimer Datum: Mew Zoaland Geodetic Cratwn 2000

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




Waikato
FEs®)] Tamahere—Map 12

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Waikato Districe Council does mot warrant the
acouracy of nformation in this publication and any
person uzing or relying upon such information doss
so on the basis that WD shall bear no
responsibility or lability whatsgever for any errors,
faubts, gefaris or omissions in the mfcrmation

SCALE

Opern,/Street Map

1451 4

>
o,
\wu\___“_v&.
7
C] O,
L5

5
S
oS
&
&

anpg aseuRWEL

H.m_c.—e_._.._m.sm_ N__um_u

Cadastre sourced from Land Information Mew Zealnd under CC-By.
Copyright (@ Wailato District Council Disclaimer

Frojection: Mew Zealand Transverse Mercator
Datum: Mew Zeabnd Geodetic Datum 2000

Frint Date: 240272023 A4

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Waikato

DISTRICT COUMCIL

FEs®] TeKauwhata—Map I3

Waikato District Council does not warrant the
acouracy of nformation in this publication and any
person wsing or relying upon such information does
o on the basic thar WDC chal bear no
responsibility or lability whatsoever for any errors,
faubts, deferty or omizsions in the mformation

Open Street Map

SCALE 14514

Cadastre sourced from Land Information Mew Zealand under CC-By.

Copyright (@ Waikate District Council Disclaimer

Snetps R0

8
gres
i
P

L
ausen grree

Frojection: Mew Zealand Tramsverse Mercator

Datum: Mew Zealind Geodetic Datum 2000

Frint Date: 240272023

A4

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




Wailkato

CANT AT T COUMCIL

Te Kowhai — Map 14

‘Wallofa Dhirkt Coundl dosa mst wamast s scomcr
e Infia remaion In chiv sullicston asd aer ersa e adee ar
v uoon yech iricemeSon dow o oo e bads ok
'WOC shall Bear o monsisiicr or hiblite winiooeser
fer wrr smarg, helx, delel o ominicre I e

Ifcrrasdan

m [t L

o Blace

pEla Way

Tl
-NE'!-"-*EW LA

Ta Kowhg, g

f"'l:'-"l:ll‘lu Roag

WL L W

Print Db JATE IR

Frowoda e s Tosd Treos s e

.:%-
=
A
=
%
(=
[ T TR
Cogmyiry saeroed = m Lared Infs rraidan
SCALE e Frer Zantered ander ST
Saoicht § “aloco Dirirk:t Czend

Cintwr: Parvy Zaalared Ceacoieiic Dhturs, 5000

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Whikzto Districe Council does mot warrant the

E“——Am..ﬁo acouracy of mformation in dhis publication and any

perzon using or relying upon such information does

.yg I_l_t—u.—nu: e ZMU —.m so on the basis that YWD shall bear no

-

QISTAICT COUNCIL responsibility or liability whatsoever for any errors.

faults, defects or omissions in the mformation
Cs Ryde,
w@f,aﬁ? "-Roag
2

]
rJ...-.r-l .P.w.f
& =
¥ % 9
Trillick-Rlace ® 3
s P, P 3
artindale-L-app e ;
% L1
@
& o
A =
(o i
s 5
& &
M.r
//Jd
= T X
/i oo, %

.ﬂm&
Sap
R ™

L7 /

y Qpai-Streat Map-

< L= rmath - jection: I 2l 3
Cadastre sourced from Land Information MNew Zealand under CC-By. Frojection: Mew Zealand Transverse Mercator Print Date: 24002003 Ad

SCALE 14514
Copyright (@ Wailato District Council Disclaimer Cratum: Mew Zealand Geodetic Datum 2000

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



* ' ‘alara Dirirct Coundll dosa st warmst S acournce

N wa-lkam of infarrabion in chiy susloibon asd oer cerzze Trne ar

rbrinr uoon Tech livlormaiion dom m oo e bods Sk

E W}Emwfﬂm - r“hp I 6 WO shall e o mmonsisiler or bbbt widmowar

. SHTLECT COUHDR fer arr srmory, Belkn, drlech o ominicre I oe

Ifcrradan
rll.-,.,ef
{"}'_q
i gy
=)
m
=
(=]
=
E
-1
il
[
el
. -~
L i &
£
o
F
=3
Ay

State Highway 23

SCALL s

Casrirn saurved fem Land Info rraidan
Fewrey Znafored wnder O

Fraecdze: Mase oy Treoares Heemicr
Comrickt i) Wb Clstrict Cogesd Ciniwre: Fenrey Taalnred Gacoietc Chaturs, SO0

Frint Diviw: 340331

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



‘Waikato Districe Council does mot warrant the
acouracy of mformation in this publication and any

to
7 X Ragan-ManuBay Road - Map 17 S S

SCALE 1-4514 Cadastre sourced from Land Information Mewr Zealand under CC-By. Frojection: Mew Zzaland Transwerse Mercator

Print Date: 250022025 A4
Copyright (@ Waikato District Council Disclaimer Datum: Mew Zeabind Geodetic Datum 2000

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Schedule 2
One-Way Street Restrictions

Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby
Declares the following streets to be one-way streets, in that any vehicle may only travel in the
specified direction for that street.

Type of Restriction

The following portions of roads are hereby constituted one-way streets and no person may travel
upon them in a direction other than that indicated by traffic signs and Maps.

Applicable to

All vehicles

Specified Area/Road

Tuakau School Road, in an easterly direction from Buckland Road to Church
Street.

Te Kauwhata Wira Street in a northerly direction from Mahi Road to Waerenga Road

Huntly Shand Lane, in a northerly direction from Station Place to the northern end of
the Permit Only parking area shown on Map 1.
Shand Lane in a northerly direction from the northern side of Mine Square
(BNZ Plaza) its intersection with Main Street.
Venna Fry Lane in a northerly direction from Garden Place to Main Street.
McDiarmid Crescent in a northerly direction from Hall Street to Penman
Place.

Whatawhata School Road, in a northerly direction from 20m south of Mason Road to
Mason Road

Raglan Cliff Road in a westerly direction from [20m west of Bow Street to Puriri

Street.

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Schedule 3

Turning Restrictions

Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby
Declares that any vehicle is prohibited from making left or right turns.

Type of Restriction

Left turn movements are prohibited at these locations and no person may turn at them in a
direction other than that indicated by traffic signs.

Applicable to
All vehicles

Specified Intersection

Location Description

Mangatawhiri Mangatawhiri Road turning loop approach to Mangatawhiri Road
Tuakau Buckland Road approach to School Road

Huntly Great South Road approach to Thermal Explorer Highway
Raglan James Street approach to Cliff Street

Whatawhata Mason Road approach to School Road

Type of Restriction

Right turn movements are prohibited at these locations and no person may turn at them in a
direction other than that indicated by traffic signs.

Applicable to
All vehicles

Specified Intersection

Location Description

Rangiriri Armitage Road approach to Waikato Expressway (SH1)
Huntly Bell Crossing Street approach to Great South Road
Tamahere Devine Road approach to State Highway | on ramp

Tamahere Drive approach to State Highway | off ramp

Taupiri Gordonton Road (North) approach to Te Putu Street

Ngaruawahia Regent Street approach to Great South Road
Jesmond Street approach to Great South Road

Tuakau Buckland Road approach to School Road

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




Schedule 4

Cycle Lanes
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby
Declares the following streets to have a cycle lane, in that only cyclists may travel in the
specified section of that street.

Type of Restriction

The following portions of roads are hereby constituted cycle lanes and no person may travel
upon them other than that indicated by traffic signs.

Applicable to
Cycles

Specified Area/Road

This table is intentionally blank

Proposed Public Places Bylaw 2015



Schedule 5

Shared zones

Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998 and the Local Government Act 2002 Council Hereby
Declares the following streets to be a shared zone.

Type of Restriction

The following portions of roads are hereby constituted shared zones and no person may travelygm
them other than that indicated by the traffic signs.

Applicable to
All vehicles and pedestrians

Specified Area/Road

This table is intentionally blank

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023



Schedule 6

Roads Restricted to Specific Classes of Vehicles
Pursuant to the Land Transport Act 1998, Local Government Act 2002 and Heavy Motor Vehicles
Regulation 1974 Council Hereby Declares the following roads, or portion of a road, or other
area controlled by the Council, to be restricted to specified types of vehicles:

Type of Restriction

The following portions of roads are hereby constituted restricted and no person may drive a
prohibited type of vehicle on them except with the written consent of the Council.

Applicable to (specified type of prohibited vehicle)

Vehicles with a mass under 3,500kg are restricted or prohibited from operating on the
following roads between the hours of 9pm and 4am.

Specified Area/Road
Location Description
Horotiu Onion Road from Horotiu Road to the boundary with Hamilton City Council

Type of Restriction
The following roads shall not be used by Heavy motor vehicles except for the purpose of
loading and unloading goods or passengers at any property whose access is by way of the

named road or public place.

Applicable to (specified type of prohibited vehicle)

Heavy vehicles

Specified Area/Road

Location Description

Tuakau Dromgools Road from George Street to Geraghtys Road
Geraghtys Rd from George Street to Buckland Road

Rangiriri Churchill East Road from RP 6950 to Plantation Road

Proposed Traffic Bylaw 2023




	Schedule 2
	Schedule 3
	Schedule 4
	Schedule 5
	Schedule 6

